



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 5, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 16, regarding Family Membership at the Golf Course, please be advised of the following:

The Department of Human Services is currently reviewing the existing membership structure at the Golf Course for Cambridge residents and will be presenting a plan to the City Council before next years budget presentation. The staff of the Golf Professional are compiling information regarding types of memberships offered at a variety of Golf courses throughout Massachusetts. In addition, the Department will be sending a survey to all current members requesting their feedback on current policies at the Golf Course.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #7

1
S-788

Awaiting Report Item No. 16 regarding
Family Membership at the Golf Course.

In City Council,

October 5, 1992

Placed on File